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"NG 5952 1207. Dun Scaich. (Ruins of)." (1)
"Dun Scaich, remains of a castle, correctly desecribed by (2). In poor condition."
(OSFI:ASP:15.6.1961)

"See continuation card for text and illustrations.”

MG D95 2 Pun SCRICH CASTLE, TOK VA6 (7)
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* "ppgperly known as

'Dunskahay’;

in 151% as

.

'Dunskaith'; in 1549 as

"Dunskay'; and in 1572-3 as
(3) (&) (5)

509, Dun Scaich.—This structure orcnpics
the whole summit nf an isolited vock at the
north cotner of Ob (bay) Gauseavalg nn the

southern shore of the mouth of Loch Lishorr.
The rock is whoelly precipitous and rses somw
30 to 40 feet above the seq, which washes its
hase all round save towards the mainland, from
which it is cut off hy a steep gully or trench
about 20 fect wide and 13 or 16 feet deep hewn
out of the natural rock and strewn with angular
pieces of stone debris. This gnlly is crossed by

two arched walls, b feet apart, enclosu

for a wooden drawbridge, 8 feet m length,

hi Spﬂ [

which there has been a levelivd approich fimm
the mainland defined by nnlding at the margms.
The arches spring from o bmlt wall on the
west and the natural reck on the mamland (10
2721, the crowns rising Lo a height of 12 10 14

feet

above the bottom of the trench, anowloch

there is a considerable accumulation of stones
directly beneath, At the inner extromity of
the gap are the holes for the pivat vipon winch
the drawbridge worked.  Iminediately bevond
are the projecting checks for a door, which
opened to a flight ol stone steps turning to the

left and rising 13 to 14 feet o the wop.

The

higher part of this stair has disappeared, the
npper entrance is undefined by any features,
and the side walls of the stairease are much

reduced at the ower levels.  (Fig 273

T¢ is elear that the whole summit of the tock
measuring about 30 by 22 yards was oviginaliy
enclosed by walling, of which portions varying
in height still eling to the clill «lge and are
shown on plan.  About a thiod is completely

gone or is buried under grassy mounds.

The

highest part remaining ds in the =outh-const
corner, where it rises at mast 1 thoor 17 feet
Where complete the sorroundiye wall avernges
3 feet thick.,  There are onlv  rimments

'Jf niterr \\fl”i“{f HH(! nry ﬁ‘(ﬂnr"“-
noticing, The wholr intermal aren

worlh
grase

growi.  An oblong building, 3% Lot be 1 feet
with g teet walls, nerupicd the extreme western:
section, but its foundations are noy delined only
by zrass-grown mounds. There 15 another but
much more mdefinile aren on the north side.

The position of & built well now Ailed with debris

is given on plan, There seems o have heen a
garderobe in the north-vast corner and in the

south face o sea-gate.

The building is of the nmsual character in the
western isles, random tubble ronphly eonrsed
in large irregular stones with much infilling of
smaller material and plenty lime. Phe work on
the bridge nnd stair looks bater than that of the
mutin structire and s not bonded into the Intter
at the place of junction. The busiding s i bad
condition. Az the mortar dismtegrates under
the inflnence of the seaor and wird, the stones
at the foundations loosen and 2l wwavy, el the
upper courses  then enllapse from theit own

weight.

Historical Nore—Poperly Dun Seaich s
Dun Sgathatch, which expluns the {orm inoa
charter of 1508, ferrarum de Nleit tote cion casie:
et fortalicio de Dunskahav. In Highlaud trach-
tion it was Lhe Dun of Seathach the martial in-

struetress of the epic liero Cuchullin

There

probably was a more ancient wtamtare of the

Jun class. [t was the princapal =
uisdean or Macdonaids of Sieat,

I'n

at of the Clan
1513

there was a resussion to Lanchlon Saclean of
Diowart and Alistair Maciend of Thnvegan for
assisting " in the tresenable segeing ol taking
of the Kingis custilhs and hous of Carnebog
and Dunskaith.” * The place was then in the
King's hands by forteiture.  Monro refers to it
in 154g as ** the castil of Dunskay, pertelning
to the said Donald Gromsons,” that s Donnded
Macdonald Gormsan of Sleat. An olligation by
" Daonald McDonill gorme ™ jreadiv the sane
Garmnson, whoe died in 1373) of Jun 1572-3 s
dated at " Donnseciche 3 Later on the Mac-

domalds of Sleat made Duntaline ihiedr
residence.
URALS TL, No. 2873,
2 Rer, Seeo N L, Noo 26
Aol e Rebl Afh, ploTT
SUE N 38,
Skyve li. 24 June 1g2r

rhief

(2)

'Dun Sgathalc'. Traditionally known as 'Dun of Scathach.' 1In 1505 known

'Dounesceiche'."
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fi6, 272 —The Trenciiamd Brudwe, Dun Seaich
RGN

Fra. 2p3—The Approach, Lun Scascl «Na. 309

(2)
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"Dunscaich has been the site of z castle from a very early time, It (7)
is fregquently mentioned in Ossian's poems as the residence of Cuchullin
where he left his wife " The sunbeam of Dunscraich", when he went on a
campaign to Ireland. An island close to the existing castle bears the

name of one of ossian's heroes, and contains the remains of a vitrified
fort, possibly the original castle of Dunscraich.

"Phe castle, of which the ruing are now visible, was the strength of the
Macdonalds of Sleat, now represented by Lord Vacdonald, direct descendant
of John, last Barl of Ross snd lord of the Islies. It stands on an isolated
rock, forming a promeoatery on the north side of the little Bay and
Genscavaig on the west side of Sleat, and presents the remains of an

oblong structure about 70 feet from north to south and 40 feet from east to
west, The walls, which are now reduced to about 15 feet in height, rise

on three sides above a sheer cliff 80 to 90 feet high., On the fourth side
it is cut off from the land by a deep gully, across which a bridge was
thrown, with side walls only, but without a rcadway, which was in all
liklihood supplied by ruins of a drawbridge. Beyond this the road rises
steeply to ths castle., Both rcadway and bridge were protected by walls
which s%ill remain, and the road was further guarded by a crosswall pierced
with a gateway, The naturally strong position has thus been very carefully
secured by fortification. The castle seems to have been of the primitive
type, consisting of four enclosing walls, to which a laird's gatehouse

has been subsequently added."* {Castellated & Domestic Architecture

of Scotland:Vol.3:p87)

* Particulars about the above paragraph came from The Rev, Donald Mackinnon,
minister of the parish, and David Murray, Bsq., writer, Glasgow."
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